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TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering 
 
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering 
 
RE: Expiration of Old MSPE Courses  
 
The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following change.  This action is now 
submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval. 
Expire the following MSPE Courses 

 
MSPE 27200 Introduction to Motorsports 
MSPE 29700 Computer Modeling for Motorsports (1 credit hour) 
MSPE 29900 Motorsports Engineering Directed Study 
MSPE 41000 Motorsports Internship 
MSPE 41800 Advanced Motorsports Practice 

 
 
Reason:  MSPE 29700, 29000, 41800 have not been offered to students for over five years and there is no intent 
to offer these courses in the future.  MSPE 272 and 41000 are not included in the new MSPE Plan of Study.  There 
is no intent to offer these courses in the future as other courses exist as replacements. 
 

     01/15/2025 
_______________________________________________ 
Christopher E Finch, Professor of Practice and Site Director Motorsports Engineering     
School of Mechanical Engineering 

 


